
388

���������	�����
�

����� �F=��5F?5B���F=
�5F?5B�??F
7CA�

����� .<IFG85M���DF=@�
�����
��
�
��*'

��� -7<A=8H��%9@@M�&


�������� ,9��/D85H9

7OB>PROBO�6@EJFAQ�

7E>KHP�CLO�PBKAFKD�QEFP��3IB>PB�PBB�?BILT�>�@LJJBKQ�COLJ�LRO�IBD>I�@LRKPBI��:LRIA�PLJBQEFKD�IFHB�QEFP�?B�MLPPF?IB"

3IB>PB�ALK	Q�PELLQ�QEB�JBPPBKDBO���

�,Q�TLRIA�LRO�MOBCBOBK@B�FC�TB�E>SB�PLJBQEFKD�FK�TOFQFKD�COLJ�IBD>I�@LRKPBI�LRQIFKFKD�QEB�C>@QP�
F�B��RPB�LC�MOFS>QB�MI>KB

QL�SFPFQ�U�V�W�MOLSFABA�?V�..5�TEL�E>P�J>V�E>SB�?RPFKBPP�?BCLOB�EBO��BQ@���@FQFKD�QEB�PQ>QRQB�ORIB�QE>Q�MBOJFQP�EBO�QL

>@@BMQ�QEB�MI>KB�OFAB�>ILKD�TFQE�<QEBFO�IBD>I�@LRKPBI	P=�LMFKFLK�QE>Q�FQ�ALBP�KLQ�SFLI>QB�>KV�@LKCIF@Q�LC�FKQBOBPQ�LO�CFAR@F>OV

OBPMLKPF?FIFQFBP��

/BQ�JB�HKLT�TE>Q�VLR�QEFKH�

7E>KHP�

$OF

$OF�%>OH>K

.LEI?BOD�.O>SFP�5L?BOQP���&L�
..5�

��:BPQ���QE�6QOBBQ

1BT�;LOH��1;������

2CCF@B��������������

&BII��������������

(J>FI��>OF�?>OH>K#HHO�@LJ

From: Schmidt, Kelly L. [mailto:klschmidt@nd.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 11:56 AM
To: Ari Barkan
Subject: Update

I have confirmed with legal counsel, there are no issues and/or concerns related to my
fiduciary roles and sharing a ride back to Bismarck in the Corporate plane.

Kelly Schmidt
Treasurer
State of North Dakota

“The most practical kind of politics is the politics of decency.”
Theodore Roosevelt
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Office of State Treasurer
600 E. Boulevard Ave. #120
Bismarck, ND 58505
Voice: 701-328-2643
Fax: 701-328-3002
www.nd.gov/ndtreas
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